
From: Richard Matheny
To: Pollock, Heather M.
Subject: RE: Old Heady Cemetery photos
Date: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 3:47:27 PM
Attachments: Mckinley Trace Farm Minor Plat - 02222022.pdf

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Heather I have increased the cemetery by 15’ on the North and West side & added a 35’ buffer on
those sides also .
I also show where the proposed drives will be from the field visit from Beth.
I also added the note for the access easement.
Do you need a paper copy?
 
 Thank you for your diligence.
 
Richard Matheny
Cardinal Surveying
9009 Preston Highway
Louisville, KY 40219
502 966-3446
www.cardinalsurveyingservices.com
 

From: Pollock, Heather M. <Heather.Pollock@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 1:50 PM
To: Richard Matheny <rmatheny@cardsurveying.com>
Subject: RE: Old Heady Cemetery photos
 
Good morning,
I was wondering if you had heard back about the cemetery yet? We publish tomorrow for next
week’s DRC and I’ll need to include the updated plan. I asked Transportation if the driveways will
need to be shown and Beth said yes since you all had already worked out the site distances. We’ll
also need the shared access agreement for tracts 3 and 4, but for the hearing we’ll just need to put
the “Note: Access easement must conform to Ordinance 91, Series 2004 Louisville Metro
Government.” On the plan.
Thanks,
Heather
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:rmatheny@cardsurveying.com
mailto:Heather.Pollock@louisvilleky.gov
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/aGPQCOYXL4irVwwnfE4_QB?domain=cardinalsurveyingservices.com







 
Heather Pollock
Planner I
Planning & Design Services
(502)574-8695
https://louisvilleky.gov/government/planning-design
 
 

From: Richard Matheny <rmatheny@cardsurveying.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 11:34 AM
To: Pollock, Heather M. <Heather.Pollock@louisvilleky.gov>; Darr, Savannah
<Savannah.Darr@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Beth.stuber@louisvilleky.gov
Subject: RE: Old Heady Cemetery photos
 

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe

 

I would suggest to have the Mckinley farm set a new 4’-5’ square  wire fence and gate around the
new established boundary .
This should not be to much of a problem for the family .
I do not believe from my observation and training that there would not be any associated graves
beyond the top of a slight ridge line that is coincident with several mature trees and the remains of
the fence in the trees.
Also it appears that the general direction of burial is Head west Feet east .
This would also be within the tradition of the day.
Several stones lye along the West edge where there is a clearly defined fence on an adjacent
property line.
So I would expand the present boundary 15’  North & West, not East.
Place a 35’ buffer around the North and West Boundary line.
I will request that no additional Right-of-Way be dedicated along the front of the cemetery because
there are a couple of possible stones near the edge of pavement.
 
 
Richard Matheny
Cardinal Surveying
9009 Preston Highway
Louisville, KY 40219
502 966-3446
www.cardinalsurveyingservices.com
 

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/4n_hCPNKg4cAYZZWH0p1kP?domain=louisvilleky.gov
mailto:rmatheny@cardsurveying.com
mailto:Heather.Pollock@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:Savannah.Darr@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:Beth.stuber@louisvilleky.gov
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/uWMOCQWKj4T4G99OFMIeVJ?domain=cardinalsurveyingservices.com


From: Pollock, Heather M. <Heather.Pollock@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 10:17 AM
To: Richard Matheny <rmatheny@cardsurveying.com>
Cc: Darr, Savannah <Savannah.Darr@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Old Heady Cemetery
 
 

Savannah,
Richard and I spoke this morning about the cemetery at 7705 Old Heady Rd. He went out there this
week and got some pictures to try and determine the perimeter. He found fencing along the north
and east sides but not really the west. He proposed setting the boundary 15 ft beyond where it
seems to end and then establishing the buffer from that.  He’s also going to talk to Transportation
about not dedicating ROW along the road frontage to the south. Richard, did I miss anything?
Best,
Heather
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Heather Pollock
Planner I
 (502)574-8695
https://louisvilleky.gov/government/planning-design
 
 
 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended
solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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